From: Boone, Cory

Sent: 6/23/2014 11:53:44 AM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85979129 - DMX MOBILE - DMX Mobile - SU - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 3 of 5

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k %k 3k >k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k >k 5k 5k %k sk %k %k ok sk sk sk sk ok ko sk sk sk kkkkkkk ok

Attachment Information:
Count: 5

Files: soft5-6.jpg, soft5-7.jpg, pecd5-1.jpg, pecd5-2.jpg, pecd5-3.jpg



http:/en

ikipedia. org/wikifSoftware_as_a_serice 0R/23/2014 11:42:33 At

There are many and varied reasons for considering SaaS data escrow including concerns about vendor bankruptcy, unplanned service outages and potential data loss or
corruption. Many businesses are also keen to ensure that they are complying with their own data governance standards or want improved reporting and business analytics against
their Saa$ data. A research conducted by Clearpace Software Lid. info the growth of Saa$ showed that 85 percent of the participants wanted to take a copy of their Saa$ data. A
third of these participants wanted a copy on a daily basis.*

Criticism  [edi]

One notable criticism of SaaS comes from Richard Stallman of the Free Software Foundation referring to it as Service as a Software Substitute (SaaSS) ¥ He considers the use
of SaaS$ to be a violation of the principles of free software % According to Stallman:

« With SaaSS, the users do not have a copy of the executable file: it is on the server, where the users can't see or touch it. Thus it is impossible for them to ascertain what it
really does, and impossible to change it. SaaS inherenily gives the server operaior the power to change the software in use, or the users' data being operated on.

See also [edi

« Servicizing
« Cloud-based integration

« Application service provider
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VeeT--E Software distribution [hide]

Licenses Beerware- - Floating licensing- - Free- - Free and open-source- - Freely redistributable- - Open source- - Proprietary- - Public domain

Compensation models Adware- - Commercial- - Crowdfunding- - Donaticnware- - Freemium- - Freeware- - Nag - F . - Open core
Delivery methods Digital disfribution- - File sharing- - On-premises- - Pre-installed- - Product bundling- - Retail- - Software as a service- - Software plus services
Deceptive and/or illicit  Malware (3pyware- - Trojan harse- - Worm)- - Scareware- - Shovelware- - Vaporware
Software release life cycle Abandonware- - End-of-life- - Long-term support- - Software maintenance- - Software maintainer- - Software publisher

Digital rights management- - Hardware key- - Hardware restrictions- - License manager- - Product activation- - Product key- - Software copyright- - Software patent- -

Copy protection 5
Torrent poisoning

Categories: Business models | Cloud applications | Software distribution | Services management and marketing | Service-oriented (business computing) | Software industry
| Cloud computing
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Definition of: SaaS

(Software-As-A-Service) Software that is rented rather than purchased. Instead of buying software and
paying for periodic upgrades, SaaSis subscription based, and all upgrades are provided during the term
of the subscription. When the subscription period expires, the software is no longer valid.

Ideal for Cloud Cemputing

SaaS can be implemented with local applications that expire after a certain time, but itis ideally suited
for cloud computing in the Internet and Web browser-based applications, which can run in any desktop
or mobile device, no matter the operating system. In this model, the applications are maintained in the
service provider's datacenter, and every time users launch their browsers and log on, they get the latest
version. In addition, the data can also be stored in the provider's datacenter. Support the

This approach has been touted as the wave of the future, many believing that local applications will be American
history down the road. However, legacy architectures tend to last longer than expected, and the road Red Cross-
could belong. See Pa d
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